
   
0                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                           
 
 
 
 
   

AGENDA 
 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 
 

MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021 
 

DUE TO CORONAVIRUS COVID-19 RESIDENTS ARE ENCOURAGED 

TO ATTEND THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING VIA THE APPLICATION, ZOOM. 

ZOOM MEETING INFORMATION: 

Topic: February 1, 2021 Council Meeting. Time: 7:00 PM Central Time 

Meeting ID: 208 907 3779 Internet Link: https://zoom.us/j/2089073779 One tap mobile: 

+13126266799,,2089073779# US (Chicago) Dial-in:1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago) 

REMOTE PUBLIC COMMENT IS AVAILABLE FOR THE CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

BY EMAILING DBARTLEY@PERU.IL.US (PRIOR TO 4pm) OR PHONE APPLICATION, ZOOM 

 
ROLL CALL     7:00 P.M.     
 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
PRESENTATION 
  
MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS 
 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES OF JANUARY 18, 2021 
 
TREASURER’S REPORT FOR DECEMBER 2020 
 
CITY CLERK’S REPORT OF CASH RECEIVED FOR DECEMBER 2020 
 
GENERAL FUNDS AND MISCELLANEOUS FUNDS REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2020 
 
UTILITY FUND REPORT FOR NOVEMBER 2020 
 
PERU POLICE DEPARTMENT ANNUAL REPORT 2020 
 
 
 

https://zoom.us/j/2089073779


COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN 
 
1. FINANCE AND SAFETY SERVICES   Chairman Radtke, Sapienza,  

       Payton, Buffo & Mayor Harl 
  
 DISBURSEMENTS for February 3, 2021 
 

 
2. PUBLIC SERVICES     Chairman Waldorf, Ferrari,  

       Lukosus, Ballard & Mayor Harl 
  
 Motion to approve Unytite Drive Extension Addendum #1 for HR Green in the amount of 

$20,727.19. 
 

Motion to approve the IEPA mandated sewer separation project, Area 1 Phase 6, to the lowest 
responsible bidder D Construction in the amount of $1,818,210.90. 
 

 Discuss/approve hiring laborer for the Public Works Department to fill upcoming vacancy due 
to a retirement 
 
Motion to approve the purchase of 2009 International 7400 SFA 4x2 Dump Truck for $38,000 
from the Peru Township Road District 
 

 
REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS 
 
MINUTES OF PUBLIC HEARING ON PETITION OF ANDREW LAMPS CONCERNING PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 1151 38TH STREET, PERU, ILLINOIS 
 
AN ORDINANCE GRANTING A VARIANCE AS SOUGHT BY THE PETITION OF ANDREW LAMPS 
CONCERNING PROPERTY GENERALLY LOCATED AT 1151 38TH STREET, PERU, ILLINOIS.  
 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE CITY OF PERU AND 
ILLINOIS FRATERNAL ORDER OF POLICE LABOR COUNCIL REPRESENTING F.O.P. LODGE #137 
 
 
PROCLAMATIONS 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
NEW BUSINESS 
 
PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS 
 
ITEM NO. 1 Communication from Anthony Place Peru LP, requesting a one-time, 6-month extension 

to submitting a Final Development Plan for the proposed project Anthony Place Peru 
Senior Apartments  

 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
 
CLOSED SESSION 
 
ADJOURNMENT   
 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JANUARY 18, 2021 
   

 1 

A regular meeting of the Peru City Council was called to order by Mayor Scott J. Harl in the Peru City 
Council Chambers on Monday, January 18, 2021 at 7:00 p.m. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Buffo present; Alderman Ballard 
absent; Mayor Harl present.  

All joined in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag of the United States of America.  

PUBLIC COMMENT  

PRESENTATION 

MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS  

Mayor Harl presented the minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 4, 2021; Treasurer’s Report for 
November 2020; Sales, Home Rule, Use and Telecommunication Tax Receipts for October 2020; Peru 
Police Department Report for December 2020 and Peru Fire Department Annual Report 2020. Alderman 
Ferrari made a motion that the minutes and reports be received and placed on file. Alderman Radtke 
seconded the motion; motion carried. 

FINANCE AND SAFETY COMMITTEE  

Alderman Buffo presented the following disbursements for payment on January 20, 2021:  

FUND NAME      TOTAL EXPENSES 

General Fund                  $453,786.72 

Insurance Fund                           61,876.25 

Garbage Fund              68,274.18 

Utility Fund                  1,928,413.37 

Landfill Fund                                 1,633.97 

Airport Fund                              6,814.80  

Total          $2,520,799.29 

Alderman Buffo made a motion that the report be received, placed on file and the bills be paid in the 
usual manner. Alderman Payton seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with 
Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Ballard 
absent; motion carried.  

Alderman Radtke made a motion to approve initial contribution of $7,500 (represents half of estimated 
cost of work shared with the City of Oglesby) for Ameren Study Services Agreement. Alderman Sapienza 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Ballard absent; motion carried. 

Alderman Radtke made a motion to approve $100,000 contribution to the 2021 TBM Avenger/Salute to 
Veterans (fuel, appearance fees and lodging). Committee to provide detailed financial report of event. 
Alderman Lukosus seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JANUARY 18, 2021 
   

 2 

Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Ballard absent; motion 
carried. 

Council discussed and made a motion to set rate on 2021 cash rent. Council agreed to level pay for 
proposed for all farmers with standard rates for low crop at $195.00 and $205.00 for standard crop. 
Alderman Radtke made a motion to set 2021 cash rent at $195.00 for low crop and $205.00 for standard 
crop. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen 
Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Ballard absent; 
motion carried. 

Council discussed ice rink usage fees. Adam Thorson, Director of Parks, Recreation and Special Events 
reported the rink is open and in good condition. Adam reported the current rate for rink rental is $100.00 
per hour. Council recommended setting a fund aside for future rink expenses. Alderman Ferrari expressed 
concerns with outside teams skating but helping smooth it out. Alderman Ferrari also stated he is 
concerned the rink will be used for the public until we understand the demand. Adam stated the rink is 
rented on Tuesday/Thursday evenings and Saturday/Sunday mornings. Adam noted the rental times and 
the low usage times. Mayor Harl noted usage is being sought and has put our town on the map. Mayor 
Harl stated someone is interested in purchasing a Zamboni. 

PUBLIC SERVICES COMMITTEE  

Mayor Harl initiated a discussion regarding proposed donor for the Centennial Park band shell. Mayor 
Harl stated the selected location is to allow for food trucks and accommodating parking locations and 
emergency vehicle access. 

Mayor Harl reported on a donation of an additional sculpture/statue of a bench with a grandpa and child. 

Mayor Harl requested an ordinance be prepared authorizing a structural change at Centennial Park for the 
band shell. 

REPORT OF CITY ATTORNEY/ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS  

City Clerk Dave Bartley presented a proposed resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-01 

A RESOLUTION BY THE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF PERU, 
ILLINOIS, OPPOSING ILLINOIS HB 3653 

Alderman Sapienza made a motion the resolution be adopted as written and read. Alderman Radtke 
seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, 
Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Ballard absent; motion carried. 

Mayor Harl read a letter addressed to Governor JB Pritzker in opposition of Illinois HB 3653.  

 

 

 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JANUARY 18, 2021 
   

 3 

The Honorable JB Pritzker Office of the Governor  
207 State House 
Springfield, IL 62706  
 
Dear Governor Pritzker, 

Enclosed herein is a Resolution by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Peru, Illinois opposing 
Illinois HB 3653, the criminal justice bill. 

This resolution strongly urges you to veto the legislation in its current format and return it to the House  
and Senate for further dialogue. 

As indicated in the resolution, some of the concerns with the legislation include, but are not limited to: 

• Creates a new state law right of action against law enforcement for alleged civil rights 
violations; 

• Eliminates cash bail and essentially mandates release; 
• Establishes complicated and conflicting definitions relating to use of force and duty to intervene; 
• Creates mandatory access to three phone calls for detainees prior to being questioned; 
• Mandates training and use of body cameras for all police departments without sufficient funding 

support; 
• Allows officers to be punished, or terminated, for unverified, anonymous complaints; 
• Significantly limits use of no-knock warrants, among many other changes; 

For these reasons, we respectfully ask for your veto of HB 3653. Please provide this opportunity for the 
Legislature to collaborate with law enforcement and labor groups to carefully develop effective reforms 
and prudent policy that serve the best interest of all citizens of Illinois. 

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.  

Sincerely, 

Scott J. Harl Mayor 

Corporate Counsel Scott Schweickert presented a proposed resolution entitled: 

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-02 

A RESOLUTION AWARDING LOCAL CURE’S ECONOMIC SUPPORT PAYMENTS GRANT 
PROGRAM (ES PROGRAM) FUNDING TO APPROVED CITY OF PERU BUSINESSES 

Director of Finance, Justin Miller reported twenty-seven business applied for funds the Local Economic 
Support Payments Grant. Justin Miller reported 16 businesses were selected for funding after the city 
received 27 initial applications. Eight applications were deemed ineligible because of state guidelines 
prohibiting businesses from also receiving Business Interruption Grant funding. One business owner 
removed his name from the application pool, one application was deemed ineligible for funding due to 
being a franchise with a drive-thru and the final business was located outside city limits. Justin stated that 
everybody that was eligible and submitted the necessary documentation will be receiving some funding 
and stated the average awarded is $17,200, and this is based off a consistent formula. Council and Mayor 
Harl thanked Justin on behalf of the business owners. Alderman Radtke made a motion the resolution be 
adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the 



CITY OF PERU REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING JANUARY 18, 2021 
   

 4 

roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, Sapienza, Payton and Buffo voting aye; Alderman 
Ballard absent; motion carried. Mayor Harl and the entire City Council complimented and thanked 
Finance Director, Justin Miller, for his countless hours of work on the grant program. 

City Clerk Dave Bartley presented a proposed resolution entitled:  

RESOLUTION NO. 2021-03 

RESOLUTION OF SUPPORT FOR CONTINUED EMERGENCY SICK LEAVE FOR COVID-19  

Alderman Payton made a motion the resolution be adopted as written and read. Alderman Buffo seconded 
the motion. City Clerk Dave Bartley called the roll with Aldermen Ferrari, Waldorf, Lukosus, Radtke, 
Sapienza, Payton and Buffo voting aye; Alderman Ballard absent; motion carried. 

PROCLAMATIONS 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS  

NEW BUSINESS 

Alderman Lukosus reported on the IMUA Scholarship Program information is now available. Alderman 
Lukosus stated that each spring, graduating high school seniors whose families reside in (or take utility 
service) from an IMUA municipality are eligible to participate in an essay contest. Each winner receives a 
$1000 award from IMUA to be used for college tuition. 

Mayor Harl noted the Peru Fire Department Annual report and noted how thorough and informative the 
report is. 

PSM/Fire Chief Jeff King noted the new truck is on the line and shooting for April delivery date. 

PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS  

Clerk Bartley presented a Letter of Appreciation to the Police Department from the City of Oglesby 
Police Chief Hayse. Alderman Radtke noted that good leadership brings out good outcomes and stated he 
is thankful for a good leader. Alderman Waldorf made a motion the letter be received and placed on file. 
Alderman Buffo seconded the motion; motion carried. 

PUBLIC COMMENT  

CLOSED SESSION  

ADJOURNMENT  

Alderman Ferrari made a motion that the meeting be adjourned. Alderman Waldorf seconded the motion 
and motion carried. Meeting adjourned at 7:54 P.M. 



DECEMBER 2020 
JACKSON POWELL, TREASURER 

TREASURER'S REPORT 



Treasurer's Monthly Report Index 

Line Item Description 	 Page 

2020 Bond Account 	 1 
Combined Operating Account Status Report 	 6 
Community Development & Assistance Grant Trust Fund 	2 
Concentration of Deposits Report 	 5 
Electric Light Enterprise Fund - Bond Accounts 	 3 
Electric Light Enterprise Fund - Operating Accounts 	 3 
Firefighters Pension Trust Fund Report of Investments 	6 
Fund Balances By Type 	 4 
Fund Investments 	 7-9 
Garbage Fund 	 2 
GASB 54 Balance Use Definition Totals 	 4 
General Fund Operating Accounts 	 1 
Illinois Valley Regional Airport Enterprise Fund 	 3 
Infrastructure Home Rule Sales Tax Account 	 1 
Insurance Fund 	 2 
Landfill Enterprise Fund 	 4 
Motel Tax Account 	 1 
Motor Fuel Tax Fund 	 2 
Parkside Bond Account 	 1 
Past Elected Officials Account 	 1 
Peru Celebration Trust Account 	 1 
Peru Municipal Pool Account 	 1 
Peru Police Drug Enforcement, Impound & Equipment Func 	2 
Police Pension Trust Fund Report of Assets 	 6 
Recreation Fund 	 2 
TIE 1,2,3,4 & 5 Funds 	 2 
Veteran's Memorial Account 	 1 
Waterworks & Sewerage System Enterprise Fund 	 4 



Treasurer's Monthly Report December 31, 2020 

Fund Description 
Financial Institution - Account # 

Previous Period 
Balance 

Receipts Disbursements 
Interest 
Earned 

End of Period 
Balance 

Balance Use 
Definition 

Cumulative 
Unassigned Fund 

Balance 

Cumulative Fund 
Balance 

General Fund Operating Checking Account 287,664.29 $ 	3,394,116.01 $ 	(3,582,860.64) $ 	0.42 $ 	98,920.08 Unassigned $98,920.08 98,920.08 

Hometown National Bank - Acct #105853 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #7139166001 334,789.73 $ 	1,002,613.34 $ 	(760,495.06) $ 	44.92 $ 	576,952.93 Unassigned 675,873.01 675,873.01 

General Fund Automatic Clearing House Account 	$ 86,694.91 734,226.20 $ 	(808,815.71) $ 	0.50 $ 	12,105.90 Unassigned 687,978.91 687,978.91 

Heartland Acct #6506402 
General Fund Operating Reserve Transaction Accounts 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 1,340,182.53 $ 	44,317.12 0 	(305,993.85) $ 	86.19 $ 	1,078,591.99 Unassigned 1,766,570.90 1,766,570.90 

Heartland Acct #5840023088 - $ 	4,116.02 $ 	(4,116.02) $ 	- $ 	 - Unassigned 1,766,570.90 1,766,570.90 

General Fund Operating Reserve CDs 1,846,689.40 $ $ 	3,760.11 $ 	1,850,449.51 Unassigned 3,617,020.41 3,617,020.41 

Farm Cash Rent Account - Hertz Management 
Heartland - Acct #2637 401.63 $ 0.01 $ 	401.64 Unassigned 3,617,422.05 3,617,422.05 

Infrastructure Home Rule Sales Tax Account 
Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 (151,609.65) $ 	170,247.53 $ 18,637.88 Restricted 3,617,422.05 3,636,059.93 

GF/Motel Tax Account 999,210.06 $ 	16,487.46 $ $ 	304.34 $ 	1,016,001.86 Committed 3,617,422.05 4,652,061.79 

Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

Parkside Bond Obligation Reserve 1,371,658.49 $ 	130,046.43 $ 	(1,555,447.92) $ 	88.21 $ 	(53,654.79) Restricted 3,617,422.05 4,598,407.00 

Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 

General Fund 2020 Bond Proceeds 4,905,996.80 $ $ 	(1,270,594.00) $ 	315.51 $ 	3,635,718.31 Restricted 3,617,422.05 8,234,125.31 

Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 

General Fund 2020 Bond Reserve 611,743.85 $ 	(611,743.85) $ 	19.66 $ 	 19.66 Restricted 3,617,422.05 8,234,144.97 

Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 

Past Elected Officials Account 6,794.36 $ 	 - $ $ 	0.87 $ 	6,795.23 Restricted 3,617,422.05 8,240,940.20 

Peru Federal Savings - Acct #1002354591 

Peru Celebration Trust Account 48,877.74 $ 	100.00 $ $ 	2,629.57 $ 	51,607.31 Restricted 3,617,422.05 8,292,547.51 

Edward Jones - Acct #6081575315 

Peru Municipal Pool Account 36,645.01 $ $ $ $ 	36,645.01 Assigned 3,617,422.05 8,329,192.52 

Hometown National Bank - Acct #110741 
Peru Municipal Pool Acct 95,462.94 $ $ $ 	95,462.94 Assigned 3,617,422.05 8,424,655.46 

Certificate of Deposit Investments 

Veteran's Park Memorial Account 11,822.14 $ $ $ 	11,822.14 Restricted 3,617,422.05 8,436,477.60 

Hometown National Bank - Acct #105853 

Cemetery Reserve-Copeland Donation 95,591.89 $ - $ 	6.15 $ 	95,598.04 Restricted 3,617,422.05 8,532,075.64 

Illinois Fund - Mercantile Bank - Acct #4348664122 

Covid-19 Relief Fund 2,250.00 $ 	1,000.00 $ 	 - $ $ 	3,250.00 Restricted 3,617,422.05 8,535,325.64 

Hometown National Bank - Acct #105853 



Treasurer's Monthly Report 	 December 31, 2020 

Fund Description 
Financial Institution - Account # 

Previous Period 
Balance 

Receipts 	Disbursements 
Interest 
Earned 

End of Period Balance 
Balance Use 

Definition 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 

Insurance Fund 
!Heartland - HRA/FSA - Acct #6506569 $785,127.75 $127,676.81 (57,899.23) $21.52 $854,926.85 Committed 

Garbage Fund $25,820.64 $71,156.65 (67,797.96) $7.86 $29,187.19 Committed 

Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

Motor Fuel Tax Fund $1,401,775.73 $32,889.37 $0.00 $423.32 $1,435,088.42 Restricted 

Hometown National Bank - Acct #72660101 

Peru Police Drug Enforcement, Impound & Equipment Fund 
Peru Federal Account Acct #161317890 $137,228.16 $0.00 $0.00 $34.97 $137,263.13 Restricted 

Midland States Bank Acct #5405000027 $105,328.71 $3,735.35 ($5,685.50) $0.90 $103,379.46 Restricted 

Total Peru Police Drug Enforcement, Impound $240,642.59 
& Equipment Fund 

Recreation Fund 
Heartland Acct #6506399 $50,950.82 $0.00 $0.00 $0.44 $50,951.26 Committed 

TIF 1 Fund 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 Committed 

TIF 2 Fund - Peru Industrial 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $684,616.83 $0.00 $0.00 $17.34 $684,634.17 Committed 

TIF 3 Fund - North Peru 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $107,379.72 $0.00 $0.00 $2.72 $107,382.44 Committed 

TIF 4 Fund - Downtown 
Heartland Acct #6506410 $87,792.69 $1,662.62 $0.00 $2.22 $89,457.53 Committed 

TIF 5 Fund - Peru Mall 
Heartland Acct #6506410 ($3,750.00) $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 ($3,750.00) Committed 

TOTAL SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS $3,488,520.45 

TRUST FUNDS 
Community Development Assistance Grant Trust Fund $81,840.63 $0.00 $0.00 $1.38 $81,842.01 Restricted 

Heartland - Acct #3018792 

TOTAL TRUST FUNDS (Excludes Pension $81,842.01 
Trust Funds) 

2 



Treasurer's Monthly Report 	 December 31, 2020 

Fund Description 
Financial Institution - Account # 

Previous Period 
Balance 

Receipts Disbursements 
Interest 
Earned 

End of Period Balance 
Balance Use 

Definition 

ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

Electric Light Enterprise Fund Operating Accounts 
Operating Checking Account 	 $202,407.12 
Heartland - Acct #6506429 

$2,855,158.26 ($2,945,462.58) $16.92 $112,119.72 Unassigned 

Operating Revenue Checking Account 	 $3,727,005.45 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

$2,560,396.23 ($2,884,195.80) $1,135.19 $3,404,341.07 Unassigned 

Electric Revenue - Operating Reserve 	 $756,566.82 
Midland States Bank Acct #5405000523 

$0.00 $0.00 $12.82 $756,579.64 Unassigned 

Electric Reimbursement Checking Account 	 $222,983.38 
Heartland - Acct #6506429 

$0.00 $0.00 $20.53 $223,003.91 Unassigned 

Electric Reserve 	 $153,960.97 
DA Davidson Acct #18929160 

$200,000.00 ($8,557.61) $5,196.71 $350,600.07 Unassigned 

Electric Scrap Metal Account 	 $53,491.16 
Midland States Bank Acct #5405000523 

$70.00 $0.00 $0.91 $53,562.07 Restricted 

Guaranteed Light Deposit Checking Account 	 $470,817.30 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

$5,487.00 ($21,264.95) $143.40 $455,182.75 Restricted 

Operating Reserve Accounts 	 $4,958,388.12 
Heartland Bank - Acct #5840023088 

Electric Light Enterprise Fund Investments 

$165,840.84 ($10.00) $344.98 $5,124,563.94 Unassigned 

Certificate of Deposit Investments for Self Insurance Reserve 	 $3,439,828.65 $0.00 ($150,000.00) $2,036.07 $3,291,864.72 Committed 

Certificate of Deposit Investments for Operating Reserve 	 $4,091,993.83 $0.00 ($200,000.00) $1,964.80 $3,893,958.63 Unassigned 
Certificate of Deposit Investments for Guaranteed Light Deposits $281,143.70 $0.00 $0.00 $262.67 $281,406.37 Restricted 

Total Electric Light Enterprise Fund 
$17,947,182.89 

Operating and Investment Accounts 

Electric Light Fund Enterprise Bond Accounts 
2017 Bond Reserve 
Heartland Bank - Acct #5840023088 

$597,136.20 $96,029.17 $0.00 $41.55 $693,206.92 Restricted 

Total Electric Light Enterprise Fund Bond 	 $693,206.92 
Accts 

Total Electric Light Enterprise Fund 
$18,640,389.81 

Operating, Investment and Bond Accts 

Illinois Valley Regional Airport Enterprise Fund 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

($81,952.19) $5,838.72 ($46,295.89) $0.00 ($122,409.36) Unassigned 

Farm Cash Rent Account - Hertz Management - Heartland $3,418.70 $0.00 $0.00 $0.08 $3,418.78 Unassigned 

Total Illinois Valley Regional Airport (118,990.58) 
Enterprise Fund 

3 



Fund Description 
Financial Institution - Account # 

Treasurer's Monthly Report 

	

Previous Period 	 Interest 
Receipts 	Disbursements 

	

Balance 	 Earned 

December 31, 2020 

Balance Use 
End of Period Balance 

Definition 

Landfill Enterprise Fund 
Operating Checking Account $409,052.68 	 $3,098.98 	($12,126.90) 	$124.59 $400,149.35 Unassigned 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 
Landfill No. 3 Closure/Post Closure Money Market Account $131,985.10 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$9.18 $131,994.28 Restricted 
Heartland -Acct.5840023088 
Landfill Compost Site Reserve $120,227.52 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$292.04 $120,519.56 Restricted 
General Reserve Certificate of Deposit Investments $454,009.01 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$0.00 $454,009.01 Unassigned 
Post Closure Reserve Investments $119,040.28 	 $0.00 	 $0.00 	$1,436.70 $120,476.98 Restricted 

Total Landfill Enterprise Fund $1,227,149.18 

Waterworks & Sewerage System Enterprise Fund 
Area 4 & 6 Loan Payment Reserve 
Heartland - Acct #5840023088 $134,428.24 	 $19,194.00 	 $0.00 	$9.35 $153,631.59 Committed 
Guaranteed Water Deposit Checking Account 
Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 $43,374.26 	 $550.00 	($750.00) 	$13.21 $43,187.47 Restricted 
Series 2010 Debt Service Fund 
Bank of New York Mellon Acct #778107 $165,507.14 	 $18,522.83 	 $0.00 	$1.49 $184,031.46 Restricted 

Total Waterworks & Sewerage System $380,850.52 
Enterprise Fund 

TOTAL ENTERPRISE FUNDS $20,129,398.93 

FUND BALANCES 
Fund Type Amount GASB STATEMENT 54 FUND CLASSIFICATIONS Amount 
General Fund $8,535,325.64 Restricted Fund Balances $7,610,934.66 
Special Revenue Funds 3,488,520.45 Committed Fund Balances $6,274,287.61 
Trust Funds 81,842.01 Assigned Fund Balances $132,107.95 
Enterprise Funds 20,129,398.93 Unassigned Fund Balances $18,217,756.81 
Total Of All Fund Types $32,235,087.03 Total of All Fund Characteristics $32,235,087.03 

4 



December 31, 2020 Treasurer's Monthly Report 

CONCENTRATION REPORT FOR APPROVED DEPOSITORIES AND INVESTMENTS 

Financial Institution/Account(s) Description Amount 

Market Value 
FDIC Insurance 	Of Pledged 

of Accounts 	Collateral"' 
Deposit Risk 
Exposure 

The Illinois Funds $5,351,864 N/A 	 N/A 

Hometown National Bank Transaction Accounts $1,585,726 $250,000 	$1,447,422 * 362,009 
Hometown National Bank CD Investments $473,706 See Above 

Midland Bank Transaction Accounts $913,521 $250,000 	 $782,942 
Midland Bank CD Investments $95,463 See Above 

Peru Federal Savings Transaction Accounts $5,369,699 $250,000 	$6,165,302 573,967 
Peru Federal Savings CD Investments $1,619,571 See Above 

Heartland Transaction Accounts $8,319,891 $250,000 	$9,897,968 

La Salle State Bank CD Investments $1,333,869 $250,000 	$1,482,610 ** 

Streator Onized Credit Union CD $257,861 $250,000 	 N/A 7,861 

Central Bank CD Investments $618,134 $250,000 	 $445,000 

First State Bank of Mendota CD $408,565 

Negotiable Certificates of Deposit Investments $5,050,979 $12,750,000 	 N/A 

Edward Jones - Money Markets $51,607 $499,000 	 N/A 

Bank of New York Mellon Bond Accounts $184,031 N/A 	 $184,031 

First Federal Savings Bank CD $250,000 

DA Davidson Cash $350,600 N/A 	 N/A 

Total Deposit Risk Exposure 943,838 
Total $32,235,087.03 

*collateral balances as of 4/30/20 unless indicated otherwise 
** 6/30/20 

5 



Treasurer's Report 
	

December 31, 2020 

FIREFIGHTER'S PENSION TRUST FUND 
Previous Period Receipts or Disbursements or End of Period 

Financial Institution Investment Type 
Balance Inc In Market Value Loss of Market Value Balance 

Hometown National Bank - Trustee Multiple Investments $2,996,655.35 $71,497.94 $ 	(21,055.22) $3,047,098.07 

POLICE PENSION TRUST FUND 
Previous Balance Receipts or Disbursements or End of Period 

Financial Institution Investment Type 
Inc In Market Value Loss of Market Value Balance 

Hometown National Bank - Trustee Multiple Investments $13,155,763.70 $463,996.05 $ 	(87,333.96) $13,532,425.79 

COMBINED OPERATING ACCOUNT STATUS 

Peru Federal Account #161314228/#162310209 

Fund Operating Checking Account Description Operating Balance Negative Balance 
Electric Fund - Guaranteed Light Deposits $455,183 
Electric Fund Operating Reserve $3,404,341 
Garbage Fund $29,187 
Illinois Valley Regional Airport ($122,409) ($122,409) 
Landfill Operating $400,149 
Motel Tax $1,016,002 
Water & Sewer - Guaranteed Water Deposits $43,187 
Totals $5,225,640 ($122,409) 

Guaranteed Deposit Adjustments 
Less Electric Fund - Guaranteed Light Deposits ($455,183) 
Less Water & Sewer - Guaranteed Water Deposits ($43,187) 
Net Funds Available in Combined Operating Account $4,727,270 

6 



Fund 

Treasurer's Monthly Report 

FUND INVESTMENTS 

Financial Firm 	Investment TypE 	Account # Balance Rate 

December 31, 2020 

Balance Use 
Maturity Date 	Definition 

General Fund 
Operating Reserve Citibank NA CD 17312QH77 $250,000.00 2.70% 29-Mar-21 	Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 182000028 $153,104.97 1.64% 2-Apr-21 	Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 183000005 $102,200.86 1.74% 2-Feb-21 	Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Home Federal Bank CD 47310PBBO $100,000.00 2.60% 15-Dec-21 	Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10181037064 $263,351.99 2.86% 7-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve BMW Bank of North America CD 05580ATG9 $200,000.00 1.75% 27-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160000985 $368,380.94 2.70% 19-Apr-22 Unassigned 
Operating Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80016183 $413,410.75 1.66% 5-Mar-23 Unassigned 
Total General Fund $1,850,449.51 

Landfill Enterprise Fund 
Operating Reserve Patriot Bank NA CD 70337MCT3 $50,000.00 2.80% 26-Apr-21 	Unassigned 
Landfill Fund - Reserve for Post Closure Hometown National Bank CD 76600601002 $120,476.98 1.20% 15-May-21 	Restricted 
Landfill Fund - Compost Site Resv for Closure Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160001004 $120,519.56 2.90% 13-Jan-22 	Restricted 
Operating Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80016406 $404,009.01 2.02% 6-Sep-22 	Restricted 
Total Landfill Enterprise Fund $695,005.55 

Electric Light Enterprise Fund 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Eaglebank CD 27002YDV56 $250,000.00 2.85% 20-Jan-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Bank of Baroda CD 06063HKT9 $50,000.00 1.65% 29-Jan-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve United Banker CD 909557HM5 $100,000.00 2.80% 29-Jan-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Merrick Bank CD 59013J2Q1 $100,000.00 2.85% 22-Feb-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Guaranty B&T CD 400820CN4 $100,000.00 2.80% 1-Mar-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Patriot Bank NA CD 70337MCT3 $200,000.00 2.80% 26-Apr-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve First Service Bank CD 33640VCH9 $250,000.00 2.80% 14-May-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Streator Onized Credit Union (51 CD 70344 $128,930.75 2.89% 19-Jul-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Sallie Mae Bank CD 795450U60 $250,000.00 3.00% 9-Aug-21 	Unassigned 

Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Hanmi Bank CD 410493DL1 $250,000.00 2.95% 17-Aug-21 	Unassigned 

Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Southwest National Bank CD 845182BQ6 $100,000.00 2.90% 24-Aug-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Comenity Capital Bank CD 20033ASN7 $250,000.00 1.70% 12-Oct-21 	Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Central Bank CD 106116 $103,234.51 3.20% 6-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Raymond James Bank CD 75472RAS0 $250,000.00 1.70% 30-Jun-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve BMW Bank of North America CD 0580AUL6 $50,000.00 1.70% 29-Jul-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve First Federal Savings Bank CD 4020017127 $250,000.00 2.30% 16-Aug-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Hometown National Bank CD 76600601003 $353,228.63 1.85% 30-Sep-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve First State Bank Mendota CD 1023246143 $408,564.74 1.92% 17-Nov-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Morgan Stanley Bank CD 61760A4U0 $250,000.00 1.85% 17-Nov-22 Unassigned 
Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Wells Fargo Bank CD 949763S64 $150,000.00 1.90% 30-Jan-23 Unassigned 



Fund 

Treasurer's Monthly Report 

FUND INVESTMENTS 

Financial Firm 	Investment TypE 	Account # Balance Rate 

December 31, 2020 

Balance Use 
Maturity Date 	Definition 

Electric Light Fund - Operating Reserve Axos Bank CD 05465DAF5 $50,000.00 1.55% 28-Mar-22 Unassigned 
Total Operating Reserve $3,893,958.63 

Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Independent Bank CD 45383UTW5 $250,000.00 2.90% 22-Feb-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80014765 $112,439.81 1.47% 23-Mar-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve UBS Bank USD CD 90348JCP3 $250,000.00 2.85% 1-Jun-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Live Oak Banking Co CD 538036DZ4 $150,000.00 3.10% 10-Jun-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Somerset Trust Co CD 835104BW9 $150,000.00 1.65% 30-Jul-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve LaSalle State Bank CD 80016405 $404,009.01 2.02% 6-Sep-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Ally Bank UT CD 02007GGF4 $150,000.00 3.25% 29-Nov-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Merrick Bank CD 59013J5D7 $150,000.00 3.20% 29-Nov-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Enerbank USA CD 29278TELO $50,000.00 3.15% 30-Nov-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Medallion Bank Utah CD 58404DCY5 $250,000.00 3.20% 13-Dec-21 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160000993 $193,879.30 2.90% 13-Jan-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Central Bank CD 106439 $308,939.95 2.95% 13-Jan-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Central Bank CD 106151 $205,959.91 2.95% 19-May-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 10160001020 $265,657.36 2.50% 26-Jun-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Morgan Stanley Bank CD 6169OUJU5 $150,979.38 2.10% 8-Aug-22 Committed 
Electric Light Fund - Self Insurance Reserve Wells Fargo Bank CD 949495AT2 $250,000.00 1.90% 30-Jan-23 Committed 
Total Self Insurance Reserve $3,291,864.72 

Electric Light Fund - Guaranteed Deposits Peru Federal Savings Bank CD 181000008 $152,475.63 1.54% 2-Oct-20 Restricted 
Electric Light Fund - Guaranteed Deposits Streator Onized Credit Union (51 CD 70344 $128,930.74 2.89% 19-Jul-21 Restricted 
Total Guaranteed Light Deposits $281,406.37 

Total Electric Light Fund Enterprise $7,467,229.72 

Peru Municipal Pool Account 
Municipal Pool Account Midland States Bank CD 8484945406 $95,462.94 1.80% 29-Oct-22 Assigned 

Total Peru Municipal Pool Account $95,462.94 

Total Fund Investments $10,108,147.72 



Treasurer's Monthly Report 
	

December 31, 2020 

FUND INVESTMENTS 
Balance Use 

Fund 	 Financial Firm 	Investment TypE 	Account # 	Balance Rate Maturity Date Definition  

Certificate of Deposit Investments by Depos 	 Amount 
Purchased Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 	 $5,050,979.38 
Central Bank Certificates of Deposit 	 $618,134.37 
Midland State Certificates of Deposit 	 $95,462.94 
LaSalle State Bank Certificates of Deposit 	 $1,333,868.58 
Hometown Bank Certificates of Deposit 	 $473,705.61 
Peru Federal Savings Bank 	 $1,619,570.61 
First State Bank of Mendota 	 $408,564.74 
Steator Onized Credit Union 	 $257,861.49 
First Federal Savings Bank 	 $250,000.00 

Total Certificate of Deposit Investments 	 $10,108,147.72 





































































































































FUND FUND NAME  
10 General Fund 
15 Insurance Fund
29 Industrial TIF 
30 North Commercial TIF
60 Utility Fund 
85 Airport Fund 5,580.00                                                       

2,755,074.75$                                             

City of Peru Disbursements to be Paid 02/03/2021

TOTAL AMOUNT
1,980,338.41                                               

643,371.01                                                  

49,701.25                                                    
48,260.83                                                    
27,823.25                                                    



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-56100 815-228-8516 MAYOR 51.18                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-11-92900 WIFI-MAYOR 38.01                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-12-45110 FEB21 CLERK 1,432.85            GROUP INSURAN
NEOPOST 10 -5-12-56000 PSTG METER REFILL 500.00                POSTAGE
IMPACT NETWORKING, LLC 10 -5-12-56400 KYOCERA-DEC20 OVRG 140.05                MAINTENANCE A
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINAN 10 -5-12-59900 COPIER LEASE DUE 2/15 214.43                CONTRACTUAL S
LETTERKRAFT PRINTERS 10 -5-12-65200 #9 ENVELOPES 271.95                OPERATING SUP
JP COOKE COMPANY 10 -5-12-65200 DATE STAMPER 192.19                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-12-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 82.98                  OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-2945 PUB SVCS 51.36                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-200-5094 PISCIA 72.87                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-12-92900 815-228-1449 BARTLEY 72.63                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-14-45110 FEB21 ENGINEER 4,918.35            GROUP INSURAN
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-14-51300 Z103 MNTNCE 55.56                  R&M/VEHICLES
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-14-54950 ADJ HEARING-JAN21 166.66                ADM HEARING E
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-14-55500 ASCE MEMBER DUES 275.00                EDUCATION/MEE
APPLE PRESS 10 -5-14-65200 CARLS LETTERHEAD 176.90                OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-14-65200 COMB BINDING SYS 195.34                OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-65200 WIFI-ENGINEER 76.06                  OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-228-9981 ENGINEER 51.18                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-830-1239 BLDG INSP 51.18                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-14-92900 815-993-1511 ZBOROWSKI 72.63                  MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45110 FEB21 RETIREES 5,670.70            GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-15-45181 1/20 HRA REQ-GF 1,300.64            KBA-HRA FUND
FOSTER & FOSTER INC 10 -5-15-53000 FY20 PENS REPORTS 6,520.00            AUDITING SERV
SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 10 -5-15-53200 NOV20 LEGAL 8,105.22            LEGAL FEES
EMPOWER HEALTH SERVICES 10 -5-15-53420 WELLNESS SCREEN 9,386.00            MEDICAL SERVI
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-15-54950 ADJ HEARING-JAN21 166.67                ADM HEARING E
LASALLE PUBLISHING/LEGA 10 -5-15-56200 PETITION ROBT ANG 368.55                PUBLISHING/AD
CONNECTING POINT COMPUT 10 -5-15-59900 QRTRLY SERVR MONITOR 510.00                CONTRACTUAL S
FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 10 -5-15-59900 ANNUAL AVAYA SUPPORT 309.00                CONTRACTUAL S
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-15-65200 DUP PAY INV#69407 AS 65407 (187.15)              OPERATING SUP
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-65200 WIFI-ADMIN 38.01                  OPERATING SUP
COMCAST 10 -5-15-65200 EOC CABLE TO 2/22 130.39                OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-15-65400 STAND THERMOMETER 145.95                COVID19 EXPEN
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 ZOOM FOR MEETINGS 366.17                COVID19 EXPEN
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 GRAINGER-COVID MASKS 419.47                COVID19 EXPEN
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 GRAINGER-COVID COVERALLS 267.99                COVID19 EXPEN
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-65400 GRAINGER-COVID MASKS 268.53                COVID19 EXPEN
DEANGELO'S HAIRSTYLING 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 25,000.00          ECONOMIC SUPPORT
GIOVANNI'S AUTO BODY & SERV 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 25,000.00          ECONOMIC SUPPORT
IGLOO LLC 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 25,000.00          ECONOMIC SUPPORT
IL VALLEY YMCA 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 25,000.00          ECONOMIC SUPPORT
JOHN'S PLACE 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 5,000.00            ECONOMIC SUPPORT
LET'S EAT RESTAURANT, LLC 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 25,000.00          ECONOMIC SUPPORT
MERTES CHIROPRACTIC 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 5,000.00            ECONOMIC SUPPORT
PERU PIZZA HOUSE 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 25,000.00          ECONOMIC SUPPORT
PIZZA BY MARCHELLONI 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 5,000.00            ECONOMIC SUPPORT
SALON PATRICE 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 5,000.00            ECONOMIC SUPPORT
SOUTH SHORE BOAT CLUB INC 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 5,000.00            ECONOMIC SUPPORT
STAR UNION SPIRITS 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 25,000.00          ECONOMIC SUPPORT
SUPER 8 PERU 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 25,000.00          ECONOMIC SUPPORT
TRAVEL CONNECTIONS, LLC 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 15,000.00          ECONOMIC SUPPORT



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
VLASTNIK'S 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 25,000.00          ECONOMIC SUPPORT
BRIDGETENDER'S PUB 10 -5-15-66000 ECONOMIC SUPPORT GRANT 10,000.00          ECONOMIC SUPPORT
MCS ADVERTISING 10 -5-15-91000 ECON DEV WEBSITE JAN21 1,000.00            ECONOMIC DEVE
OVAL WACKER CONSULTING 10 -5-15-91000 FEB 21 CONSULTANT 2,666.40            ECONOMIC DEVE
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-91000 ICSC (630.00)              ECONOMIC DEVE
MAPLE'S SUPPER CLUB 10 -5-15-91000 SHOP AND WIN 100.00                ECONOMIC DEVE
MARK ALLEN'S 10 -5-15-91000 SHOP AND WIN 100.00                ECONOMIC DEVE
HOMETOWN NATIONAL BANK 10 -5-15-91000 SHOP PERU INCENTIVE 13,250.00          ECONOMIC DEVE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-326-9307 FINANCE OFFICER 51.18                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-681-8600 RECR DIR 51.18                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 779-601-8091 ROUNDS 43.93                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5047 REESE 72.87                  MISCELLANEOUS
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-15-92900 815-200-5058 THORSON 72.87                  MISCELLANEOUS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-92900 CHI SUN TIMES 3.99                    MISCELLANEOUS
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-15-92900 CHI SUN TIMES 3.99                    MISCELLANEOUS
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-16-45110 FEB21 POLICE 45,320.71          GROUP INSURAN
PERU POLICE PENSION FUN 10 -5-16-46400 FEB 2021 CONTRIBUTION 83,333.33          PPNS CONTRB/P
GALLS, AN ARAMARK CO. L 10 -5-16-47100 CONNESS CA 25.94                  CLOTHING ALLO
JCM UNIFORMS INC 10 -5-16-47100 BERNABEI-CA 194.90                CLOTHING ALLO
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 10 -5-16-47100 PISCIA CA (20.00)                 CLOTHING ALLO
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-16-51100 JANITOR SUPPL 153.55                R&M/BUILDINGS
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PRD40 SEATBELT 151.19                R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD40 SENSORS 638.30                R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD49 MNT 55.56                  R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD48 MNT 55.56                  R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD45 BRAKES/TIE-ROD 870.84                R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD27 MAINT 55.56                  R&M/VEHICLES
SCHIMMER INC 10 -5-16-51300 PPD34 MAINT 55.56                  R&M/VEHICLES
DUNCAN & BRANDT 10 -5-16-54950 ADJ HEARING-JAN21 166.67                ADM HEARING E
CANDLEWOOD SUITES 10 -5-16-55500 LEARY 11/18-11/20 128.62                MEETINGS/EDUC
CANDLEWOOD SUITES 10 -5-16-55500 LEARY 12/6-12/11 321.55                MEETINGS/EDUC
CANDLEWOOD SUITES 10 -5-16-55500 LEARY 12/13-12/18 321.55                MEETINGS/EDUC
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-16-56000 FEDEX SHIPPING-SQUAD 43 EQUIP 17.08                  POSTAGE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-16-56100 POLICE WIRELESS TO 1/20 454.64                TELEPHONE
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE 10 -5-16-59900 MATS 23.23                  CONTRACTUAL S
ARAMARK UNIFORM SERVICE 10 -5-16-59900 MAT SERVICE 23.23                  CONTRACTUAL S
WALMART COMMUNITY/RFCSL 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 265.46                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 SUPPLIES 134.97                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 118.99                OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 93.99                  OPERATING SUP
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-16-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 124.99                OPERATING SUP
INTOXIMETERS, INC. 10 -5-16-65200 DRY GAS 125.00                OPERATING SUP
ILLINOIS PROSECUTOR SER 10 -5-16-65200 SUBSCRIPTION 100.00                OPERATING SUP
BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 MIKO BOARD 30.00                  SPECIAL PROGR
BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 MIKO BOARD 30.00                  SPECIAL PROGR
BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 MIKO BOARD 30.00                  SPECIAL PROGR
BRIDGEVIEW VETERINARY H 10 -5-16-65220 MIKO BOARD 45.00                  SPECIAL PROGR
CDS OFFICE TECHNOLOGIES 10 -5-16-88300 PPD45 TOUGHBOOK 4,502.00            NEW EQUIP/COM
SUNNY COMMUNICATIONS, I 10 -5-16-88310 RADIO 1,175.00            NEW EQUIPMENT
MIDWEST TESTING INC 10 -5-16-89500 SAMPLES/POLICE STN 2,800.00            POLICE STATIO
LEOPARDO COMPANIES INC 10 -5-16-89500 POLICE STATION-PAY APP9 994,424.00        POLICE STATIO
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-17-45110 FEB21 FIRE 9,401.23            GROUP INSURAN
PERU FIREFIGHTERS PENSI 10 -5-17-46400 FEB 2021 CONTRIBUTION 12,500.00          FIRE PENS/PPR



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
DINGES PARTNERS GROUP 10 -5-17-51200 EQUIPMENT 67.90                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
FIRE SERVICE INC. 10 -5-17-51300 317 AIR PURIFIER 2,250.00            R&M/VEHICLES
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2165 FIRE DEPT1 51.18                  TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 815-712-2166 FIRE DEPT2 126.21                TELEPHONE
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-17-56100 FIRE WIRELESS TO 1/20 218.94                TELEPHONE
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-17-59900 FIRE CABINET SERV 153.02                CONTRACTUAL S
QUILL CORPORATION 10 -5-17-65200 OFFICE SUPPL 175.98                OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-17-65200 STAPLES-OFFICE SUPPLIES 59.10                  OPERATING SUP
MES-ILLINOIS 10 -5-17-66520 TACLITE PANTS 220.98                TURNOUT/SAFET
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-19-45110 FEB21 STREET 5,497.52            GROUP INSURAN
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-19-51100 LUMBER 106.77                R&M/BUILDINGS
GATZA ELECTRICAL CONTRA 10 -5-19-51100 MOTION LIGHT RPR 377.15                R&M/BUILDINGS
MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF IL 10 -5-19-51200 DEDC/WARRANTY RPR 200.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT
MARTIN EQUIPMENT OF IL 10 -5-19-51200 SKID LOADR RPR 227.42                R&M/EQUIPMENT
STANDARD EQUIPMENT CO 10 -5-19-51200 RPR PARTS 608.47                R&M/EQUIPMENT
BONNELL INDUSTRIES 10 -5-19-51300 S103 PLOW PARTS 1,038.95            R&M/VEHICLES
CIT TRUCKS-PERU 2650 10 -5-19-51300 D210 49.99                  R&M/VEHICLES
CIT TRUCKS-PERU 2650 10 -5-19-51300 D314 73.66                  R&M/VEHICLES
MENARDS 10 -5-19-51300 PLOW SUPPL 29.70                  R&M/VEHICLES
KING TIRE 10 -5-19-51300 S101 TIRES 488.50                R&M/VEHICLES
MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES 10 -5-19-51300 S101 282.62                R&M/VEHICLES
MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES 10 -5-19-51300 MISC PARTS 263.24                R&M/VEHICLES
MIDWEST WHEEL COMPANIES 10 -5-19-51300 MISC PARTS 64.56                  R&M/VEHICLES
ADVANCED ASPHALT CO 10 -5-19-51400 PATCH MIX 300.00                R&M/STREETS
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 10 -5-19-51400 WATER ST STOCKPILE 1,917.61            R&M/STREETS
CURRAN MATERIALS CO 10 -5-19-51400 BLACKTOP 395.20                R&M/STREETS
CURRAN MATERIALS CO 10 -5-19-51400 ROAD ROCK 107.20                R&M/STREETS
CHAMLIN & ASSOCIATES IN 10 -5-19-51434 N PEORIA ST RECONSTR 4,868.00            STREET MAINT
MIDWEST TESTING INC 10 -5-19-51434 THCKN CHECKS-2021 PRGM 2,950.00            STREET MAINT
JOHN POHAR & SONS, INC 10 -5-19-51434 26TH ST/MASS GRDG PAY APP5 150,409.40        STREET MAINT
IMUA-IL MUNICIPAL UTILI 10 -5-19-55510 DEC 20 SAFETY TRNG 375.00                SAFETY TRAINI
JIMMY JOHN'S #167 10 -5-19-55510 SAFETY LUNCH 258.00                SAFETY TRAINI
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-19-55510 SAFETY LUNCH 146.10                SAFETY TRAINI
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-56100 815-200-2897 PUB SVCS 51.47                  TELEPHONE
MARCO, INC 10 -5-19-59900 PW CANON 85.03                  CONTRACTUAL S
COMCAST BUSINESS CABLE/ 10 -5-19-59900 PW INTERNET TO 2/16 351.88                CONTRACTUAL S
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 NO TRUCK PARK 124.52                SIGNS
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-19-61200 SIGN POSTS 1,202.75            SIGNS
SA-SO 10 -5-19-61200 FLASHERS 2,821.32            SIGNS
CARGILL INC 10 -5-19-61300 DEICER SALT 33,930.72          SALT
CARGILL INC 10 -5-19-61300 DEICER SALT 17,923.69          SALT
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 29.48                  OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-19-65200 SUPPLIES 35.59                  OPERATING SUP
MAZE LUMBER COMPANY 10 -5-19-65200 LUMBER/SAND 62.46                  OPERATING SUP
AIRGAS USA, LLC-NORTH D 10 -5-19-65200 PROPANE 39.53                  OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-19-65200 HAND SOAP 19.95                  OPERATING SUP
DRESBACH DIST CO 10 -5-19-65200 TOWELS/BAGS 115.85                OPERATING SUP
HYVEE 10 -5-19-65500 FUEL 274.29                FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 1,503.71            FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 380.97                FUEL & OIL VE
ARNESON OIL COMPANY 10 -5-19-65500 DIESEL FUEL 1,383.53            FUEL & OIL VE
DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-72370 LEASE/PURCH DUE 2/20 218.64                INT-JOHN DEER
DEERE CREDIT INC 10 -5-19-88400 LEASE/PURCH DUE 2/20 3,645.29            NEW EQUIPMENT



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
VERIZON WIRELESS 10 -5-19-92900 815-228-1827 GARAGE 46.12                  MISCELLANEOUS
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 10 -5-22-51700 WEED SPRAYING 3,733.50            R&M/GROUNDS
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 10 -5-22-51700 DETNN PONDS MOWED 1,860.00            R&M/GROUNDS
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 MAT SVC-CITY HALL 25.59                  CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 10 -5-22-59900 MAT SVC-CITY HALL 25.59                  CONTRACTUAL S
CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 CLEAN 1/16;1/23 250.00                CONTRACTUAL S
CONNIE BERG 10 -5-22-59900 EXTRA WINTER 50.00                  CONTRACTUAL S
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-23-45110 FEB21 PARKS 3,984.19            GROUP INSURAN
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 10 -5-23-51300 CAR WASH 14.00                  R&M/VEHICLES
UNITED RENTALS (NORTH A 10 -5-23-51700 PRESSURE WASHER GAS 153.00                R&M/GROUNDS
SHEARER TREE SERVICE 10 -5-23-51700 STORM-MCKNLY PARK 6,300.00            R&M/GROUNDS
CINTAS CORPORATION 10 -5-23-59900 PARK CABINET SERV 153.02                CONTRACTUAL S
MENARDS 10 -5-23-65200 TRASH CAN 53.98                  OPERATING SUP
MICHAEL TODD & CO INC 10 -5-23-65200 RINK OPEN/CLOSE SIGN 74.89                  OPERATING SUP
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-24-45110 FEB21 CEMETERY 2,375.64            GROUP INSURAN
REPUBLIC SERVICES 10 -5-24-65200 WASTE CONTAINER 265.00                OPERATING SUP
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-25-45110 FEB21 GARAGE 3,041.40            GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 10 -5-26-45110 FEB21 FINANCE 1,695.14            GROUP INSURAN
TRACY MITCHELL 10 -5-26-55500 MILEAGE/TRAINING 99.00                  EDUCATION/MEE
TRACY MITCHELL 10 -5-26-65200 MILEAGE/TRAINING 79.98                  OPERATING SUP
HYGIENIC INSTITUTE OF L 10 -5-29-52801 FEB 21 CONTRIBUTION 959.00                HYGIENIC INST
PERU VOLUNTEER AMBULANC 10 -5-29-52802 FEB 21 SERVICES 6,149.38            AMBULANCE CON
IL VALLEY REGIONAL DISP 10 -5-29-52803 MAR21 PER CAPITA 16,695.00          IVRD PER CAPI
PERU PUBLIC LIBRARY 10 -5-30-97020 PPRT RCVD 1/7/21 5,650.35            CONTRIB TO LI
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 1/13 MEDICAL REQ 4,405.58            HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45100 1/20 MEDICAL REQ 3,266.63            HEALTH CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-45150 1/20 HRA REQ 1,603.83            HRA CLAIMS
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRATORS 15 -5-15-53550 JAN 2021 FLEXPRO FEES 350.00                ADMIN FEES
KEY BENEFITS ADMINISTRA 15 -5-15-53550 FEB 2021 ADMIN COSTS 40,075.21          ADMIN FEES
GPT PERU OWNER, LLC 29 -5-90-92550 2019 TAX YR REIMB-TIF II 18,723.16          DEVELOPER REI
OLD DOMINION FREIGHT LI 29 -5-90-92550 2019 TAX YR REIMB-TIF II 13,663.65          DEVELOPER REI
IL LAND TRUST #7417 DBA 29 -5-90-92550 2019 TAX YR REIMB-TIF II 10,211.89          DEVELOPER REI
GB REAL ESTATE HOLDINGS 29 -5-90-92550 2019 TAX YR REIMB-TIF II 5,662.13            DEVELOPER REI
PERU HOTEL GROUP LLC 30 -5-90-92550 2019 TAX YR REIMB-TIF III 27,823.25          DEVELOPER REI
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-12-45110 FEB21 WS/LT CLERK 1,608.55            GROUP INSURAN
LETTERKRAFT PRINTERS 60 -5-12-65200 INSERTS 383.10                OPERATING SUP
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 FEB21 WS ADMIN 11,111.11          GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45110 FEB21 LT UTIL-ADMIN 16,109.94          GROUP INSURAN
INSURANCE FUND 60 -5-15-45181 1/20 HRA REQ-UTIL 303.19                KBA-HRA FUND
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIF/MATS 435.51                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIF/MATS 436.07                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 ELEC UNIF/MATS 436.07                UNIFORM SERVI
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-47200 PW UNIF/MATS 435.51                UNIFORM SERVI
SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 60 -5-15-53200 NOV20 LEGAL/ELEC 125.00                LEGAL FEES
SCHWEICKERT LAW GROUP, 60 -5-15-53200 NOV20 LEGAL-WATER 83.50                  LEGAL FEES
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 12/20 CC FEES 814.60                BANK FEES/SER
MERCHANT SERVICES 60 -5-15-53500 12/20 WEB FEES 2,385.65            BANK FEES/SER
IMUA-IL MUNICIPAL UTILI 60 -5-15-55510 DEC 20 SAFETY TRNG 375.00                SAFETY TRAINI
SARA BALT 60 -5-15-55900 MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT 27.03                  TRAVEL/MILEAG
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-15-56100 ELEC WIRELESS 1/15 456.89                TELEPHONE
JULIE INC 60 -5-15-56801 2021 ANNUAL ASSESMENT 2,476.20            JULIE SERVICE
EPIC INSURANCE MIDWEST 60 -5-15-59200 2021 RR LIABILITY 2,889.00            LIABILITY INS
TYLER TECHNOLOGIES 60 -5-15-59900 UB PROCESS FEES 2,696.25            CONTRACTUAL S



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIF/MATS 144.06                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIF/MATS 138.98                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC UNIF/MATS 145.28                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORP #396 60 -5-15-59900 PW UNIF/MATS 273.61                CONTRACTUAL S
CINTAS CORPORATION 60 -5-15-59900 ELEC EYEWASH SERV 119.93                CONTRACTUAL S
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-65200 PHONE CASE 33.41                  OPERATING SUP
AMAZON CAPITAL SERVICES 60 -5-15-65200 COMPUTER CABLE TIES 8.19                    OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-15-92900 GENERAC-MOBILE LINK 119.00                MISCELLANEOUS
GENERAL FUND 60 -5-15-99200 JAN21 FRANCHISE 139,568.42        FRANCHISE FEE
FICEK ELECTRIC & COMMUN 60 -5-61-51100 SMOKE DETCTR RPR 243.49                R&M/BUILDINGS
OVERHEAD DOOR CO 60 -5-61-51100 DOOR #11 REPAIR 150.00                R&M/BUILDINGS
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GEN #14 MAINT 2,873.00            R&M/GENERATIO
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GEN #16 MAINT 2,873.00            R&M/GENERATIO
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GEN #15 MAINT 2,873.00            R&M/GENERATIO
ALTORFER INDUSTRIES, IN 60 -5-61-51208 GEN #17 MAINT 2,873.00            R&M/GENERATIO
DRESBACH DIST CO 60 -5-61-65200 TOWELS/BAGS 67.90                  OPERATING SUP
FIBEROPTIC.COM 60 -5-62-51200 FIBER IDENTIFIER 774.05                R&M/EQUIPMENT
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 69.60                  R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 320.00                R&M/DIST EQUI
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 89.52                  R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 WIRE 2,145.00            R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 DISTR SUPPLIES 375.00                R&M/DIST EQUI
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-51290 GRIPS/CLAMPS 738.00                R&M/DIST EQUI
DRK ENTERPRISES 60 -5-62-51290 LED NT LTS 1,853.20            R&M/DIST EQUI
CITY OF HIGHLAND 60 -5-62-51290 STORM MUTUAL AID 37,149.12          R&M/DIST EQUI
GRAINGER INC,W.W. 60 -5-62-65200 SAFETY SUPPL 453.56                OPERATING SUP
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-62-65200 CLAMPS 330.70                OPERATING SUP
NATIONAL INDUSTR & SFTY 60 -5-62-65200 LINEMEN GEAR 1,197.92            OPERATING SUP
CARDMEMBER SERVICE 60 -5-62-65200 HAPPYS-PROPANE 22.00                  OPERATING SUP
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-63-51200 LED LAMPS 495.42                R&M/EQUIPMENT
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-63-51200 DISTR SUPPLIES 75.60                  R&M/EQUIPMENT
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-63-51200 LAMPS 106.05                R&M/EQUIPMENT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-63-51200 PHOTOCELLS 210.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT
ANIXTER INC 60 -5-63-51200 PHOTO EYES 920.00                R&M/EQUIPMENT
PIRTANO CONSTRUCTION 60 -5-64-51200 EMERG FIBER OUTAGE 1,912.30            R&M/EQUIPMENT
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-64-65200 LOCKING TIES 156.54                OPERATING SUP
SPRINGFIELD ELECTRIC 60 -5-64-65200 LOCKING TIES 156.54                OPERATING SUP
HYVEE 60 -5-64-65200 USAC XMAS 59.58                  OPERATING SUP
TEST INC. 60 -5-72-52804 WATER & WWTP CONTRACT 23,331.63          WS/WWTP SERVI
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,762.04            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,751.25            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,757.72            SALT
MIDWEST SALT 60 -5-72-61300 SALT 2,773.90            SALT
WOLSELEY INDUSTRIAL #15 60 -5-72-65200 PIPE/COUPLINGS 206.36                OPERATING SUP
WOLSELEY INDUSTRIAL #15 60 -5-72-65200 PVC TEES 135.40                OPERATING SUP
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-51520 MERTELS 132.00                R&M/WATER MAI
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-51520 VACTOR SERV 2,996.00            R&M/WATER MAI
FERGUSON WATERWORKS 60 -5-73-51520 REPAIR CLAMP 350.90                R&M/WATER MAI
MERTEL GRAVEL CO 60 -5-73-51525 CONCRETE 2,067.50            R&M HYDRANTS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 STOCK 2,269.51            R&M SEWERS
UTILITY EQUIPMENT CO 60 -5-73-52000 MANHOLE HOOK 32.39                  R&M SEWERS
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-52000 2ND & CHURCH SEWER 3,897.75            R&M SEWERS
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-52100 LP STDM DITCH CLEAN 3,820.00            R&M STORM SEW



VENDOR ACCOUNT DETAIL AMOUNT ACCOUNT DESCRIPTION
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 60 -5-73-52100 OFFICE MAX DITCH CLEAN 7,993.00            R&M STORM SEW
INMAN ELECTRIC MOTORS, 60 -5-73-52940 BCKUP PUMP/DONLAR 6,727.90            R&M LIFT STAT
JOHNSON CONTROLS SECURI 60 -5-73-52940 4438 HOLLERICH-QTRLY 164.02                R&M LIFT STAT
VERIZON WIRELESS 60 -5-73-56100 FLOWMETER TO 1/15 7.02                    TELEPHONE
MENARDS 60 -5-73-65200 SUPPLIES 35.63                  OPERATING SUP
INMAN ELECTRIC MOTORS, 60 -5-74-51200 AC MOTOR RPR 1,180.00            R&M EQUIPMENT
MENARDS 60 -5-74-65200 OPER SUPPLIES 76.43                  OPERATING SUP
MENARDS 60 -5-75-51300 FAN 12.73                  R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E104 OIL CHNG/WASH 428.23                R&M/VEHICLES
BALDIN'S GARAGE 60 -5-75-51300 E201 REAR SEAL 2,729.93            R&M/VEHICLES
JOHN POHAR & SONS, INC 60 -5-77-88405 THE POINT UTILITIES-APP1 100,000.00        NEW WATER MAI
J B CONTRACTING CORP 60 -5-77-88450 EWWTP GENERATOR PAY 6 22,382.95          WTP UPGRADES
IL VALLEY EXCAVATING IN 85 -5-90-59900 AIRP DITCH MOWING 5,580.00            CONTRACTUAL S

TOTAL 2,354,362.58$   



GENERAL FUND
10 ELECTED OFFICIALS 7,617.93
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 2,212.17
14 ENGINEER 14,225.09
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,089.44
16 POLICE 82,813.10
17 FIRE 21,857.97
19 STREET 27,279.25
22 BUILDINGS & GROUNDS 0.00
23 PARKS 11,014.33
24 CEMETERY 2,960.00
25 CITY GARAGE 6,534.94
26 FINANCE 17,461.27

10 TOTAL GENERAL FUND 195,065.49

UTILITY FUND
12 CLERK'S OFFICE 6,438.89
15 ADMINISTRATIVE 1,714.46
61 POWER & GENERATION 9,350.87
62 DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM 32,060.48
64 HYDROELECTRIC PLANT 5,051.56
72 WATER TREATMENT 0.00
73 WATER DISTRIBUTION 17,015.79

60 TOTAL UTILITY FUND 71,632.05

TOTAL 266,697.54$  

City of Peru Payroll Totals 



60 UTILITY FUND
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF AREA 4&6 LOAN 19,194.00                          
THE BANK OF NEW YORK TRANSF 2010 GO BONDS 18,791.46                          
HEARTLAND BNK INT/RSRV TRANSF 2017 GO BONDS 96,029.17                          

134,014.63$                     

TOTAL 134,014.63$                     

CITY OF PERU
DISBURSEMENTS FOR PAYMENT FEBRUARY 3, 2021

PAYMENTS BY WIRE



Page 1 of 9   BLR 05611 (Rev. 11/09/17) 
Printed on 12/10/2020 1:26:38 PM 

Local Public Agency 

City of Peru 
      
County 

LaSalle 
Section 

18-00067-00-PV (Peru) 
Project No. 

DWH1 (242) 
Job No. 

C-93-052-19 
Contact Name/Phone/E-mail Address 

Mr. Eric Carls; 815.224.6020 
ericcarls@peru.il.us 

 
L 
O 
C 
A 
L 
 
A
G
E
N
C
Y 

 
 
 
 

Construction Engineering 
Services Agreement 

For 
Federal Participation 

 
 
C
O
N
S
U
L
T
A
N
T 

Consultant 

HR Green, Inc. 
      
Address 

2363 Sequoia Drive 
City 

Aurora 
State 

IL 
Zip Code 

60506 
Contact Name/Phone/E-mail Address 

Matthew Jereb; 630.708.5011 
mjereb@hrgreen.com 

 
THIS AGREEMENT is made and entered into this       day of       ,      between the above 

Local Public Agency (LPA) and Consultant (ENGINEER) and covers certain professional engineering services in connection with the 
PROJECT described herein.  Federal-aid funds allotted to the LPA by the state of Illinois under the general supervision of the Illinois 
Department of Transportation (STATE) will be used entirely or in part to finance engineering services as described under AGREEMENT 
PROVISIONS. 
 
WHEREVER IN THIS AGREEMENT or attached exhibits the following terms are used, they shall be interpreted to mean: 
 
Regional Engineer Deputy Director Division of Highways, Regional Engineer, Department of Transportation 
Resident Construction Supervisor Authorized representative of the LPA in immediate charge of the engineering details of the PROJECT
In Responsible Charge A full time LPA employee authorized to administer inherently governmental PROJECT activities 
Contractor Company or Companies to which the construction contract was awarded 
 

Project Description 

 
Name Unytite Drive Extension (PISCES I) Route MS 2004 Length 0.7 MI Structure No. N/A 

 
Termini Plank Road to Donlar Avenue 

 
Description:  Construction of the extension of Unytite Drive between Plank Road and Donlar Avenue with 24 FT PCC Pavement and 6 FT 
HMA Shoulders. 

Agreement Provisions 

 
I.  THE ENGINEER AGREES, 

 
  1. 
 

To perform or be responsible for the performance of the engineering services for the LPA, in connection with the PROJECT 
hereinbefore described and checked below: 

 
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

a. 
 
 
 
b. 
 
 
c. 
 
d. 

Proportion concrete according to applicable STATE Bureau of Materials and Physical Research (BMPR) Quality  
Control/Quality Assurance (QC/QA) training documents or contract requirements and obtain samples and perform 
testing as noted below. 
 
Proportion hot mix asphalt according to applicable STATE BMPR QC/QA training documents and obtain samples 
and perform testing as noted below. 
 
For soils, to obtain samples and perform testing as noted below. 
 
For aggregates, to obtain samples and perform testing as noted below. 

 
NOTE: For 1a. through 1d. the ENGINEER is to obtain samples for testing according to the STATE BMPR “Project 

Procedures Guide”, or as indicated in the specifications, or as attached herein by the LPA; test according to the 
STATE BMPR “Manual of Test Procedures for Materials”, submit STATE BMPR inspection reports; and verify 
compliance with contract specifications. 

 

kberry
Text Box
Addendum #1



Page 2 of 9   BLR 05611 (Rev. 11/09/17) 
Printed on 12/10/2020 1:26:38 PM 

  
 
 
 

 
 
 

 

e. 
 
 
 
f. 
 
 
g. 

Inspection of all materials when inspection is not provided at the sources by the STATE BMPR, and submit 
inspection reports to the LPA and the STATE in accordance with the STATE BMPR “Project Procedures Guide” and 
the policies of the STATE. 
 
For Quality Assurance services, provide personnel who have completed the appropriate STATE BMPR QC/QA 
trained technician classes. 
 
Inspect, document and inform the LPA employee In Responsible Charge of the adequacy of the establishment and 
maintenance of the traffic control. 
 

  
 

 
 
 

 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

h. 
 
i. 
 
 
j. 
 
k. 
 
 
l. 
 
 
m. 
 
n. 

Geometric control including all construction staking and construction layouts. 
 
Quality control of the construction work in progress and the enforcement of the contract provisions in accordance with 
the STATE Construction Manual. 
 
Measurement and computation of pay items. 
 
Maintain a daily record of the contractor’s activities throughout construction including sufficient information to permit 
verification of the nature and cost of changes in plans and authorized extra work. 
 
Preparation and submission to the LPA by the required form and number of copies, all partial and final payment 
estimates, change orders, records, documentation and reports required by the LPA and the STATE. 
 
Revision of contract drawings to reflect as built conditions. 
 
Act as resident construction supervisor and coordinate with the LPA employee In Responsible Charge. 

 

 
  2. 
 
 

  3. 
 

  4. 
 
 

  5. 
 
 
 

  6. 
 
 
 
 

  7. 
 
 
 
  8. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
  9. 
 

10. 

Engineering services shall include all equipment, instruments, supplies, transportation and personnel required to perform the duties 
of the ENGINEER in connection with the AGREEMENT. 
 

To furnish the services as required herein within twenty-four hours of notification by the LPA employee In Responsible Charge. 
 

To attend meetings and visit the site of the work at any reasonable time when requested to do so by representatives of the LPA or 
STATE. 
 

That none of the services to be furnished by the ENGINEER shall be sublet, assigned or transferred to any other party or parties 
without the written consent of the LPA.  The consent to sublet, assign or otherwise transfer any portion of the services to be 
furnished by the ENGINEER shall not be construed to relieve the ENGINEER of any responsibility for the fulfillment of this 
AGREEMENT. 
 

The ENGINEER shall submit invoices, based on the ENGINEER’s progress reports, to the LPA employee In Responsible Charge, 
no more than once a month for partial payment on account for the ENGINEER’s work completed to date.  Such invoices shall 
represent the value, to the LPA of the partially completed work, based on the sum of the actual costs incurred, plus a percentage 
(equal to the percentage of the construction engineering completed) of the fixed fee for the fully completed work. 
 

That the ENGINEER is qualified technically and is entirely conversant with the design standards and policies applicable to 
improvement of the SECTION; and that the ENGINEER has sufficient properly trained, organized and experienced personnel to 
perform the services enumerated herein. 
 

That the ENGINEER shall be responsible for the accuracy of the ENGINEER’s work and correction of any errors, omissions or 
ambiguities due to the ENGINEER’S negligence which may occur either during prosecution or after acceptance by the LPA.  Should 
any damage to persons or property result from the ENGINEER’s error, omission or negligent act, the ENGINEER shall indemnify 
the LPA, the STATE and their employees from all accrued claims or liability and assume all restitution and repair costs arising from 
such negligence.  The ENGINEER shall give immediate attention to any remedial changes so there will be minimal delay to the 
contractor and prepare such data as necessary to effectuate corrections, in consultation with and without further compensation from 
the LPA. 
 

That the ENGINEER will comply with applicable federal statutes, state of Illinois statutes, and local laws or ordinances of the LPA. 
 

The undersigned certifies neither the ENGINEER nor I have: 
 
 a) employed or retained for commission, percentage, brokerage, contingent fee or other considerations, any firm or person (other 

than a bona fide employee working solely for me or the above ENGINEER) to solicit or secure this AGREEMENT; 
 

 
 b) agreed, as an express or implied condition for obtaining this AGREEMENT, to employ or retain the services of any firm or 

person in connection with carrying out the AGREEMENT or 



Page 3 of 9   BLR 05611 (Rev. 11/09/17) 
Printed on 12/10/2020 1:26:38 PM 

 c) paid, or agreed to pay any firm, organization or person (other than a bona fide employee working solely for me or the above 
ENGINEER) any fee, contribution, donation or consideration of any kind for, or in connection with, procuring or carrying out 
the AGREEMENT. 

 
 d) are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily excluded from covered 

transactions by any Federal department or agency; 
 
 e) have not within a three-year period preceding the AGREEMENT been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against 

them for commission of fraud or criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain or performing a public 
(Federal, State or local) transaction; violation of Federal or State antitrust statutes or commission of embezzlement, theft, 
forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements or receiving stolen property; 

 f) 
 
 
g) 

are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a government entity (Federal, State or local) with 
commission of any of the offenses enumerated in paragraph (e) of this certification; and 
 
have not within a three-year period preceding this AGREEMENT had one or more public transactions (Federal, State or local) 
terminated for cause or default. 

 

11. To pay its subconsultants for satisfactory performance no later than 30 days from receipt of each payment from the LPA. 

  

12. To submit all invoices to the LPA within one year of the completion of the work called for in this AGREEMENT or any subsequent 
Amendment or Supplement. 

  

13. To submit BLR 05613, Engineering Payment Report, to the STATE upon completion of the work called for in the AGREEMENT. 

 

14.    To be prequalified with the STATE in Construction Inspection when the ENGINEER or the ENGINEER’s assigned staff is named as 
resident construction supervisor.  The onsite resident construction supervisor shall have a valid Documentation of Contract 
Quantities certification.    

 
15.    Will provide, as required, project inspectors that have a valid Documentation of Contract Quantities certification.   
 
II.  THE LPA AGREES, 
 
1. To furnish a full time LPA employee to be In Responsible Charge authorized to administer inherently governmental PROJECT 

activities. 

  

2. To furnish the necessary plans and specifications. 

  

3. To notify the ENGINEER at least 24 hours in advance of the need for personnel or services. 

  

4. To pay the ENGINEER as compensation for all services rendered in accordance with this AGREEMENT, on the basis of  the 
following compensation formulas: 

  
Cost Plus Fixed Fee 
Formulas 

 
 

    FF = 14.5%[DL + R(DL) + OH(DL) + IHDC], or  
    FF = 14.5%[(2.3 + R)DL + IHDC]  

    
    
  Where: DL = Direct Labor 
   IHDC = In House Direct Costs 
   OH = Consultant Firm’s Actual Overhead Factor 
   R = Complexity Factor 
   FF=Fixed Fee 
   SBO = Services by Others 
    
  Total Compensation = DL +IHDC+OH+FF+SBO 

     
 Specific Rate   (Pay per element)  
    
 Lump Sum         
    
5. To pay the ENGINEER using one of the following methods as required by 49 CFR part 26 and 605 ILCS 5/5-409: 

 



Page 4 of 9   BLR 05611 (Rev. 11/09/17) 
Printed on 12/10/2020 1:26:38 PM 

   With Retainage 
 

 

 a) For the first 50% of completed work, and upon receipt of monthly invoices from the ENGINEER and the approval thereof by 
the LPA, monthly payments for the work performed shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER, such payments to be equal to 
90% of the value of the partially completed work minus all previous partial payments made to the ENGINEER. 

 b) After 50% of the work is completed, and upon receipt of monthly invoices from the ENGINEER and the approval thereof by 
the LPA, monthly payments covering work performed shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER, such payments to be equal 
to 95% of the value of the partially completed work minus all previous partial payments made to the ENGINEER. 

 c) Final Payment – Upon approval of the work by the LPA but not later than 60 days after the work is completed and reports have 
been made and accepted by the LPA and the STATE, a sum of money equal to the basic fee as determined in this 
AGREEMENT less the total of the amounts of partial payments previously paid to the ENGINEER shall be due and payable to 
the ENGINEER. 
 

   Without Retainage 
 

 

 a) For progressive payments – Upon receipt of monthly invoices from the ENGINEER and the approval thereof by the LPA, 
monthly payments for the work performed shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER, such payments to be equal to the value 
of the partially completed work minus all previous partial payments made to the ENGINEER. 

 b) Final Payment – Upon approval of the work by the LPA but not later than 60 days after the work is completed and reports have 
been made and accepted by the LPA and STATE, a sum of money equal to the basic fee as determined in this AGREEMENT 
less the total of the amounts of partial payments previously paid to the ENGINEER shall be due and payable to the ENGINEER. 

   
6. The recipient shall not discriminate on the basis on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in the award and performance of 

any DOT-assisted contract or in the administration of its DBE program or the requirements of 49 CFR part 26.  The recipient shall 
take all necessary and reasonable steps under 49 CFR part 26 to ensure nondiscrimination in the award and administration of DOT-
assisted contracts.  The recipient’s DBE program, as required by 49 CFR part 26 and as approved by DOT, is incorporated by 
reference in this agreement.  Implementation of this program is a legal obligation and failure to carry out its terms shall be treated as 
violation of this agreement.  Upon notification to the recipient of its failure to carry out its approved program, the Department may 
impose sanctions as provided for under part 26 and may, in appropriate cases, refer the matter for enforcement under 18 U.S.C. 
1001 and/or the Program Fraud Civil Remedies Act of 1986 (31U.S.C. 3801 et seq.). 
 

7. To submit approved form BC 775 (Exhibit C) and BC 776 (Exhibit D) with this AGREEMENT.   
 
8. To certify by execution of this AGREEMENT that the selection of the ENGINEER was performed in accordance with the Local 

Government Professional Services Selection Act 50 ILCS 510, the Brooks Act 40USC 11, and Procurement, Management, and 
Administration of Engineering and Design related Services (23 CFR part 172).  Exhibit C is required to be completed with this 
agreement. 

 
III.  It is Mutually Agreed, 
 
1. 
 
 
 
 
 

2. 
 
 
 

3. 
 
 
 
 

4. 

That the ENGINEER and the ENGINEER’s subcontractors will maintain all books, documents, papers, accounting records and 
other evidence pertaining to cost incurred and to make such materials available at their respective offices at all reasonable times 
during the AGREEMENT period and for three years from the date of final payment under this AGREEMENT, for inspection by the 
STATE, Federal Highway Administration or any authorized representatives of the federal government and copies thereof shall be 
furnished if requested. 
 

That all services are to be furnished as required by construction progress and as determined by the LPA employee In Responsible 
Charge.  The ENGINEER shall complete all services specified herein within a time considered reasonable to the LPA, after the 
CONTRACTOR has completed the construction contract. 
 

That all field notes, test records and reports shall be turned over to and become the property of the LPA and that during the 
performance of the engineering services herein provided for, the ENGINEER shall be responsible for any loss or damage to the 
documents herein enumerated while they are in the ENGINEER’s possession and any such loss or damage shall be restored at the 
ENGINEER’s expense. 
 

That this AGREEMENT may be terminated by the LPA upon written notice to the ENGINEER, at the ENGINEER’s last known 
address, with the understanding that should the AGREEMENT be terminated by the LPA, the ENGINEER shall be paid for any 
services completed and any services partially completed.  The percentage of the total services which have been rendered by the 
ENGINEER shall be mutually agreed by the parties hereto.  The fixed fee stipulated in numbered paragraph 4d of Section II shall be 
multiplied by this percentage and added to the ENGINEER’s actual costs to obtain the earned value of work performed.  All field 
notes, test records and reports completed or partially completed at the time of termination shall become the property of, and be 
delivered to, the LPA. 
 

5. 
 
 
 

That any differences between the ENGINEER and the LPA concerning the interpretation of the provisions of this AGREEMENT 
shall be referred to a committee of disinterested parties consisting of one member appointed by the ENGINEER, one member 
appointed by the LPA, and a third member appointed by the two other members for disposition and that the committee’s decision 
shall be final. 



Page 5 of 9   BLR 05611 (Rev. 11/09/17) 
Printed on 12/10/2020 1:26:38 PM 

6. 
 
 
 
7. 

That in the event the engineering and inspection services to be furnished and performed by the LPA (including personnel furnished 
by the ENGINEER) shall, in the opinion of the STATE be incompetent or inadequate, the STATE shall have the right to supplement 
the engineering and inspection force or to replace the engineers or inspectors employed on such work at the expense of the LPA. 
 
That the ENGINEER has not been retained or compensated to provide design and construction review services relating to the 
contractor’s safety precautions, except as provided in numbered paragraph 1f of Section I. 

 
8. This certification is required by the Drug Free Workplace Act (30ILCS 580).  The Drug Free Workplace Act requires that no grantee 

or contractor shall receive a grant or be considered for the purpose of being awarded a contract for the procurement of any property 
or service from the State unless that grantee or contractor will provide a drug free workplace.  False certification or violation of the 
certification may result in sanctions including, but not limited to, suspension of contract or grant payments, termination of a contract 
or grant and debarment of contracting or grant opportunities with the State for at least one (1) year but no more than five (5) years. 

 
 For the purpose of this certification, “grantee” or “contractor” means a corporation, partnership or other entity with twenty-five (25) or 

more employees at the time of issuing the grant, or a department, division or other unit thereof, directly responsible for the specific 
performance under a contract or grant of $5,000 or more from the State, as defined in the Act. 

 
 The contractor/grantee certifies and agrees that it will provide a drug free workplace by: 
 
 (a) Publishing a statement: 
 
 (1) Notifying employees that the unlawful manufacture, distribution, dispensing, possession or use of a 

controlled substance, including cannabis, is prohibited in the grantee’s or contractor’s workplace. 
 
 (2) Specifying the actions that will be taken against employees for violations of such prohibition. 
 
 (3) Notifying the employee that, as a condition of employment on such contract or grant, the employee will: 
 
 (A) abide by the terms of the statement; and 
 
 (B) notify the employer of any criminal drug statute conviction for a violation occurring in the workplace 

no later than five (5) days after such conviction. 
 
 (b) Establishing a drug free awareness program to inform employees about: 
 
 (1) the dangers of drug abuse in the workplace; 
 
 (2) the grantee’s or contractor’s policy of maintaining a drug free workplace; 
 
 (3) any available drug counseling, rehabilitation and employee assistance program; and 
 
 (4) the penalties that may be imposed upon an employee for drug violations. 
   
 (c) Providing a copy of the statement required by subparagraph (a) to each employee engaged in the performance 

of the contract or grant and to post the statement in a prominent place in the workplace. 
 
 (d) Notifying the contracting or granting agency within ten (10) days after receiving notice under part (B) of 

paragraph (3) of subsection (a) above from an employee or otherwise receiving actual notice of such conviction. 
 
 (e) Imposing a sanction on, or requiring the satisfactory participation in a drug abuse assistance or rehabilitation 

program by, any employee who is convicted, as required by section S of the Drug Free Workplace Act. 
 
 (f) Assisting employees in selecting a course of action in the event drug counseling, treatment and rehabilitation is 

required and indicating that a trained referral team is in place. 
 
 (g) Making a good faith effort to continue to maintain a drug free workplace through implementation of the Drug Free 

Workplace Act. 
 

9. The ENGINEER or subconsultant shall not discriminate on the basis of race, color, national origin or sex in the performance of this 
AGREEMENT.  The ENGINEER shall carry out applicable requirements of 49 CFR part 26 in the administration of DOT-assisted 
contracts.  Failure by the ENGINEER to carry out these requirements is a material breach of this AGREEMENT, which may result in 
the termination this AGREEMENT or such other remedy as the LPA deems appropriate. 

  

10. When the ENGINEER is requested to complete work outside the scope of the original AGREEMENT, a supplemental AGREEMENT 
will be required. Supplements will also be required for the addition or removal of subconsultants, direct costs, the use of previously 
unspecified staff, and other material changes to the original AGREEMENT.     



Page 6 of 9 BLR 05611 (Rev. 11/09/17) 
Printed on 12/10/2020 1:26:38 PM 

Agreement Summary 

Prime Consultant: TIN Number Agreement Amount 

HR Green, Inc. 42-0927178 $17,014.69 

Sub-Consultants: TIN Number Agreement Amount 

Midwest Testing Services 36-2663562 $3,712.50 

Sub-Consultant Total: $3,712.50 
Prime Consultant Total: $17,014.69 

Total for all Work: $20,727.19 

Executed by the LPA: 

(Municipality/Township/County) 

ATTEST: 

By: By: 

Clerk Title: 

(SEAL) 

Executed by the ENGINEER: 

ATTEST: 

By: By: 

Title: Title: 

HR Green, Inc. 

mjereb
Text Box
City of Peru, Illinois

mjereb
Text Box
Vice-President

mjereb
Text Box
Construction Project Manager



 

Page 7 of 9 BLR 05611 (Rev. 11/09/17) 
Printed on 12/10/2020 1:26:38 PM  

Exhibit A - Construction Engineering 
 
Route: MS 2004    
Local City of Peru  *Firm’s approved rates on file with  
 (Municipality/Township/County)  Bureau of Accounting and Auditing:  
Section: 18-00067-00-PV (Peru)    
Project: DWH1 (242)  Overhead Rate (OH) 181.54 %  
Job No.: C-93-052-19  Complexity Factor (R) 0.00   
 Calendar Days 120   
   

Cost Plus Fixed Fee Methods of Compensation: 

Fixed Fee 1   14.5%[DL + R(DL) + OH(DL) + IHDC]  

Fixed Fee 2   14.5%[(2.3 + R)DL + IHDC]  

Specific Rate  

Lump Sum  
 

Cost Estimate of Consultant’s Services in Dollars 

Element of Work Employee 
Classification Man-

Hours 
Payroll 

Rate 
Payroll Costs 

(DL) 
Overhead 
(OH*DL) 

Services by 
Others 
(SBO) 

In-House 
Direct Costs 

(IHDC) 

Fixed Fee 
(FF) 

Total 

Construction Insp Const Tech III 112.00 $44.73 $5,009.76 $9,094.71 $3,712.50 $0.00 $2,081.02 $19,897.99 
Project Mngt Const Proj Man 4.00 $65.01 $260.04 $472.07 $0.00 $0.00 $97.69 $ 829.80 
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       
                                                       

                                                       
Totals  116.00  $5,269.80 $9,566.78 $3,712.50  $2,178.71 $20,727.79 



 

Page 8 of 9 BLR 05611 (Rev. 11/09/17) 
Printed on 12/10/2020 1:26:38 PM  

 

Engineering Payment Report 
(Submit with Final Invoice) 

 

 

Prime Consultant 
 

Name HR Green, Inc. 

Address 2363 Sequoia Drive 
Telephone 630.553.7560 
TIN Number  
 
Project Information 

 
Local Agency City of Peru   

Section Number 18-00067-00-PV   
Project Number DWH1 (242)   
Job Number C-93-052-19   

 

This form is to verify the amount paid to the Sub-consultant on the above captioned contract.  Under penalty of law for 
perjury or falsification, the undersigned certifies that work was executed by the Sub-consultant for the amount listed below. 

 

Sub-Consultant Name TIN Number Actual Payment  
  from Prime 

Midwest Testing Services, Inc. 36-2663562       
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
                  
 Sub-Consultant Total:  

 Prime Consultant Total:       

 Total for all Work 
Completed: 

 

   
   
        

Signature and title of Prime Consultant   Date 

 
Note:  The Department of Transportation is requesting disclosure of information that is necessary to accomplish the 
statutory purpose as outlined under state and federal law.  Disclosure of this information is REQUIRED and shall be 
deemed as concurring with the payment amount specified above. 

For information about IDOTs collection and use of confidential information review the department’s Identity Protection Policy. 

 

 

kberry
Text Box
42-0927178





 

 
 

Exhibit D 
Construction Engineering Scope of Work 

 
 

This project is currently 100% complete.  The project utilized 65 Working Days as outlined 
in the Contract.  The project was delayed by approximately 4 weeks due to utility 
relocation work by West Shore Pipeline, Ameren, AT&T, and Comcast.  During the utility 
delays, work could not be completed on the controlling items, however, other contract 
work and utility coordination was being completed during the delay.  The fact that HR 
Green was on site completing the construction observation and documentation of the 
construction activities for approximately 4 weeks prior to the contractor starting on 
controlling item work has necessitated this addendum.  The man-hours required for 
construction observation services were based upon the additional time required to 
monitor the project.     
 
The following is a breakdown of the various tasks associated with the construction 
observation which will be completed by HR Green, Inc.: 

 
 

A. Construction Observation 
 

HR Green will provide Construction Observation Services on a time and 
material, not-to-exceed contract amount basis.  HR Green will be on-site to 
observe and verify that items being constructed and materials being utilized 
are in general conformance with the approved plans and specifications and 
the Illinois Department of Transportation Standard Specifications for Road 
and Bridge Construction. 

 
HR Green will complete Inspector’s Daily Reports (IDRs) and a daily diary, 
measure and document contract quantities, complete erosion and 
sedimentation control inspections, complete payment estimates, change 
orders, and weekly reports.  Weekly reports will be submitted to IDOT, the 
contractor and the City of Peru.   HR Green will verify that all materials 
incorporated into this project are IDOT approved and evidence of material 
inspection is in compliance with the Project Procedures Guide and Special 
Provisions of this contract.  HR Green shall keep the City informed as to the 
progress of construction.  It is anticipated that a Construction Engineer will 
be onsite approximately 40 hours per week for approximately 4 weeks in 
excess of the original contract scope. 

 
A total of one hundred twelve (112) hours have been allotted for daily field 
construction observation for this project.  

.   
 
 



 

 

B. Administration/Coordination 
 
This task involves the management oversight of the project which includes 
on-going project review of the project execution, documentation, schedule 
and budget, contract file management and general correspondence 
between HR Green, the Village, the contractor and subcontractors.  HR 
Green has allotted an additional one (1) hours per week for the 
management on oversight of this project by the Construction Project 
Manager to address the additional time beyond the original completion date 
of the project.  A total of four (4) hours have been allotted for the 
administration of this project. 
 

C. (Services by Others) Quality Assurance Testing 
 
Midwest Testing Services will provide QA material testing and reporting for 
the project.  On-site testing will be done in accordance with IDOT’s Project 
Procedures Guide for material testing frequency.  Additional QA material 
testing is outlined in the attachment provided by Midwest Testing Services. 

 
Disclaimer 
 
HR Green shall not supervise, direct or have any control over the contractor’s work.  HR 
Green shall not have any responsibility for the construction means, methods, techniques, 
sequences or procedures selected by the contractor.  Also, HR Green is not responsible 
for the contractor’s safety precautions or programs in connection with this work.  These 
rights and responsibilities are solely those of the contractor. 
 
HR Green shall not be responsible for any acts or omissions of the contractor, 
subcontractor or any entity performing any portion or the work, or any agents or 
employees of any of them.  HR Green does not guarantee the performance of the 
contractor and shall not be responsible for the contractor’s failure to perform its work in 
accordance with the contract drawings and documents. 



Business Phone: 815-223-6696
Fax Phone:         815-223-6659
E-Mail: mts37@comcast.net

Invoice No.:

RE:

8 hrs
2.5 O.T. hrs

8 hrs
3 O.T. hrs
8 hrs
1 O.T. hrs

J. E. Safranski, P.E.

Midwest Testing Services, Inc.
3705 Progress Boulevard

Peru, Illinois 61354

INVOICE
December 2, 2020 120220UNYTITE

HR Green Material Testing and Inspection
2363 Sequoia Drive Suite 101 Unytite Drive
Aurora, IL. 60506 Peru, Illinois

DESCRIPTION NO. OF UNITS UNIT COST TOTAL COST
Concrete Inspection
August 14, 2020 $110.00/hr $880.00

$165.00/hr $412.50
September 2, 2020 $110.00/hr $880.00

$165.00/hr $495.00
September 3, 2020 $110.00/hr $880.00

$165.00/hr $165.00

TOTAL DUE $3,712.50

Geotechnical and Environmental Consulting



Peru Township Road District 

Surplus Item 

$38,000.00 
2009 International 7400 SFA 4x2 Dump Truck with 12’ plow and salt spreader 

• Maxiforce 7300 Engine with Alison automatic transmission  
• 29,592 miles 
• Cruise Control 
• Power and Heated Mirrors 
• Air Horns 
• Air Conditioning  
• Central Hydraulics 
• Whelen DOT Warning Lighting Package 
• Force America Salt Spreader Control 
• Tires are original with 50% life left 
• Air ride cab and Driver’s Seat 
• Unit is sold as is.   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 



 



 



 



 



 
  
 
 
 
 
 
 
January 28, 2021 
 
 
Mayor Scott J. Harl  
City of Peru City Hall  
1901 4th Street  
Peru, IL 61354  
 
Honorable Mayor Harl,   
 
Anthony Place Peru LP is submitting a request to the City of Peru, IL to grant an 
extension to submitting a Final Development Plan for the proposed project 
Anthony Place Peru Senior Apartments, in which City Council approved the 
Preliminary Development Plan on March 16, 2020.   
 
According to Section 14.04(a) of the City’s Zoning Ordinance, the 
Planning/Zoning Commission, at a public meeting, is able to grant one 6-month 
extension from the March 16, 2020 to the Petitioner, for the submission of final plans 
for the proposed development. We, as the Petitioner, wish to exercise this option 
with this request due to the Illinois Housing Development Authority’s (IHDA) revised 
application submission schedule as a result of the COVID-19 pandemic. The 
updated schedule will result in IHDA not announcing funding awards for project 
funding applications submitted January 22, 2021 until May 2021, past the March 
16, 2021 date which marks the end of the current 12-month period to submit a 
Final Development Plan.   
 
I may be contacted at (847) 858-0530 or cshears@gchdev.com if there are any 
questions and/or additional information is needed regarding this request. Thank 
you for your consideration to this matter and we look forward to hearing the City’s 
decision.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Chealon Shears 
GC Housing Development LLC 
 

mailto:cshears@gchdev.com


 

 
 
cc:  David R. Bartley, City Clerk 
       Alderman Mike Sapienza, 3rd Ward    

Alderman Dave Waldorf, 3rd Ward  
Scott Schweickert, Corporate Counsel  
Jeffrey D. Crane, Partner  
Ralph Grande, Partner  
Andrew Block, Co-President 

 


	Agenda 020121
	MONDAY, FEBRUARY 1, 2021
	MINUTES/FINANCIAL REPORTS/ACTIVITY REPORTS
	COMMITTEE REPORTS      ALDERMEN
	PROCLAMATIONS
	UNFINISHED BUSINESS
	PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS
	PUBLIC COMMENT
	ADJOURNMENT


	Regular Meeting Minutes 011821
	DEC TREAS REPORT
	Page 1
	Page 2
	Page 3
	Page 4
	Page 5
	Page 6
	Page 7
	Page 8
	Page 9
	Page 10
	Page 11

	City Clerk's Report-Dec 2020
	General & Misc Report-Nov 2020
	Utility Fund Financial-Nov 2020
	Police Dept Report
	02.03.2021 Disbursements
	Total
	Listing
	Payroll
	Wire

	UNYTITE DRIVE ADDENDUM1_12-11-20
	BLR 05611_Unytite Drive_CIty of Peru_Addendum1-12102020
	Exhibit D
	Unytite Dr Exhibit D - Scope of Work Addendum
	MTS Peru Unytite Drive REVISED INVOICES_supp120120


	Peru Township Road District
	Final Development Plan Period Extension Request Letter

